' , 11818% “orothy St.
oo { . L.. A, Calif. 90049
Y Dec. 17, 1968

Harold Welsberg
Route 7
Frederick, Md. 21701

Vear Harold,

Enclosed find a memo I malled out dated 10/17/68, with all
attachments edcept the two lssues of OpenCity, which I'm sure you
already have, .

Enclosed also find my letter to Ed Epsteln dated 8/23/68, and
a 9 page commentary on his New Yorker article dated August 21, 1968,

The first ltem, with all atchments, was malled out to about
65-70 people between late October, and into November, as
I was able to produce coples. '

The secpAd ltem referred to above (the Epstein letter and
commentary) was lncluded in the packet, 1f the person was followlng .
the case closely enough. About 30 were sent out,.

In the next ten days, I wlll try to get off an answer to your

last letter, of 12/2/68.
Sijijfely yorrs.
Pavid Lifton
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"I &bae statements inm the ariticle vs. the position put Toxw ard Lnn

Iugussty
Conzslder the folloving stetenents In the aritele:

"The conclusions of the Varren Comalsslon, pabligh 3] so:c two

and a He2lf years bafore, had offered the sui ltative Judgenont
that Lee Harvey Oswald alonc uas res :pona 1l dle for the asecassination.
And atthoﬁon a host of doubtis woero zubscquently ralssd concerning
the edequacy of the Warren Commlissioh's lnvestiation aqd thc
TeIETTIIVT O 1T CoNciusiondg, Lo soonml TEoTUibie that the

New Orleansg District Attorney could declare, as Garrlaon haa

My staff and I soly°d the essassination weeks ago. I wouldn t
say thlo i7 we dldn ¢ have the evidenco beyond a shador of o

doubt Indezd, the peﬂﬂlbllity that & locel proscouior had found
the answers to guestions that had baffled the investigative
regources of the federal governnent Sccned &0 »oeasts To nHoss
JourneLIsTs GhatTy e ~ne paltilal stly provelked by Shaw's
arres%, nevus of the Yassassinetlion plot? wves generally rolesated to
the bacl: vazes and treatod wauc 8s ocrlov"ly 03 flyjnV~~au 87
repo “tg." o ' .

“I, for ona, hovever, was prepared to belleve thwu D¢°tr1cu Attornpj
Garrison's c¢lains night have sone 3ubstancn to them. In the

coursa of writing my beook YInquest’, I had fouhd that tho Harron
Connsssion®s investlgation had boen GVb:?lJ conmsrained boith by

- burecaucratic pressures oxerted from within ond by 1liaits of tlma

anoqoz Tvom without, Fayr froa dbolng the rigorons end exheustivo

crazination that 1t was taken to be, the Connlszion®s wozl was,
at certaln crucial points, reduced to little more than an cxerclse
In the clarification of superiiclzl evideonce. Wacn one delved nora
deeply, come far more ALfficuli problems then eny acknouledged by
the Comnisslion bogan to appsar. Even nenbora of tbh'Coanivﬁlon el
oun &1 n;f ;ouna thls to be truc. © (p35, How Yorker)

“AnA oncn sueh a erdﬁﬁ was crosssd, o wnalo nar gct of cluocs ¢o

‘ why O”?a]d killed 8 Pro sldcnu nignt have been found " (p35,1%%cx)

S W he fac tha» there wvas » marked increase...in the numbesr of poople

who telieved In o conoplracy when the wnrren Canwissloﬂ"became the
subject of & heeted conbroveray...nzy reflect o certaln resiztanco
by theo genecral publle agzalnoh Pﬂcﬂﬁulﬂs 0 nﬂ”ov'“*l Yhensh® that
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verc, or had any ovldehece on any specifie conspliracy. Eather,
In order not to rock the boat, they enployed the contrived

" 8ingle bullet theory in order Lo suppory e lone agsessln thesces.)

I do not think; therefore, that the above statemonts I have
quotced &re reprogentative of your ettltude or of the position
that you took In your book Ingquest, ‘

If you have changed your thosls, I think that you should say 0.
If you have not, then I think you should kecp your wrlting sonszisteont
wilth vour originzd positicn. Spoeciflically, I think you sliosuld
make elear {vwo points. 1) Do you bollisve the Commlasion was
involved 1n deliberately lyinz to the_Amerlcan people and falsifying
any cvidence whatsocver to support such & 1lie? (Your book states
that they lied, in the sonsc that they nisrepresonted what they know
to be cvidence indlestlng that nore than one asgsassin had taken
pary ln the shooting, &nd cnployed the single bullet thcoory $o obscure
tils fact end present & false basls Tor thelr coaclusion of o
Yone assasslin®,) 2) Azlde from your positlon on (1),{vhich involves e
desclt endfthe UC s Intesrliy) do you, as an indepoendent :

~Investigator, buzlicve that the evidence supports the lonoe oszaesin
- thesls, le: sinzle bullet thoory? . ;

] These ere tuo separate questlons. I think that your book

should make clear your position on both, espoeially IF you have

changed your nind on elther of then since you wrote Inguosk. Scoondly,

I think the tone with uhlch you wrlite should be conslotone with

Your posltion on these tvo quoestions, ;
Speelflically, Ed, if the shooting of President Konncdy is

today s8€ill an uwnsolved crxing, then Garr.sonns actlons, ai hlig

success in galnling o following 18 o far-nmorc subtle and Interozsting

matter than 13 your positlion 1is tha%t the aszassination is golved, and

only Xooks oand povanolds nizht lisicn %o ong o propounds &
censplracy that stoems fron ovidence indlcating thab nore than one
man particlpated in the choobting, :

What 1 find interesting about the Garrison phonomenca is that
this msn has entered into a sitvation wherc there is an unsclved
crlmc, The fect that the JFK eascassination 48 unsolved iz demoasteatad
by the pany published eritiquas of the YR which shovw that therc is
more thun one shooter, (These include your oun, naterallye )

s

Gorrlison has then bulld up his eredoentinzls and hig Tfollouwing by

a) cribbing on valid publishod critienl Yencarsh and h) conbining

1% with hia o theoorices of 00uald®s cotivitics and enosclatlons
dn New Orleans, wzing his ©Fflce oo DA of that elty to moks o host

e
of oulh v wonantn reZovding o Ui Orleans
consplirvacy, Garrsion takes a perfectly fravdulent Wew Orleanz “iclaz?
and gontly Qi 5 1T ovey o perfeetly vallid an Revort calics.
HBe then clalns the comblnatlion as his own, and pronouness L4 vollde.
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(I, continued) .. Page 3

.glve unjustified support to the Werren Report, contradlct the

“are willing o condone end -promois n
) 31 3

i

positlon you took 1h your bock, and---pnost gadly of alle--
nise the real ncobwnLoz of the bohavior bolhilnd the Garrinon

phenonent, . -

IT These are fixc StdbCUCﬂt Ga

n pade whlch you ¢laln arc

\.
W3
o

ES

ritl
¥felce o cantiong¥., Fach hee & bea'ﬂlnU on O:tald‘ sullse I think
h dot

that the pozlition you take on each doetbernines to what extent you
i

1

STC“GlHQ an2lyshs of evidence

T forward im the WR 1n the proceass of critviclzing CGarrison.

o “They do not Yell 5ou that Lcc Haxrvey Oﬂvhwo‘" finserprints

were no* found of the gun which 2o supposed to have rillcd the
President.®

Ix

You czlled thic "caﬂtiou or “falsa%, It is nelthar.

The chts aro that Loc Har” Oaraldfs fingu"pvtnﬁs vere not

X7
found on tha »iflz. There is Falaneing 3 "hiolﬁ az thoe Liebolowy
T~

enorandua polnto oub, cinply sho 13 that LHO held that pard 0( “ha

rifle et some tlne. AA:uay, 23 pulﬁpeiﬁt 1 net o Tingerprint. Socondly,
es yYou yourscelf ednlii, tnorﬂ vere no lacntirfiabla 3 n’“WD“*nt '

found on the £ifloe € arrison's ”L&t“jkdﬁg thaercefore, s qubLﬁ‘lV
¢

C

orvecte (X do not sec how Lt ¢an be tewrmed captious or folse umlﬂss
ov permlt yourself, &0 an 24 hoo assunpltlien, or on act of falth,

tho peivilegs of essusieg that had those valdzanbéifiable prings

net been so smudzed, they would have bturned oud %o be those of LIOL)
Therefore, I think that this g & terrible oxonpls to use to abitack

Garrlieone. Boeldoes, the reason the nous sgenoles “do not Lell you cte.”

is that thoe Warren Repord tolos o niajfﬂdln; avause wit a aeoand

to fingervrint ve. paluprint, end the igpdications of thos

1

Lingerprintg that werse found belng not ldentlfiabla, Thug; what

Garrison has donc 15 take nmlsinformation wvhich was 0?1"‘nallj in the
Worren Report and then populerized by the nors nedia, and then
postulatcd & copsplyecy by Ypowerful nows arcnutn"" Lo suppress

h

his N»h Orleans ‘investivation. This, I think, 1s wha? ought to bo

Pointed out here. But to do so will involve yonr making gone
rather unkind critlcal comments on the way the Report hanqleu»the

T

2¢

and gosoe ¢

&)

r
8¢

I} ;xﬂ soeond floowe®

Ingerprint and palooprint ovidencse,

VARG they do not te 1 that a8 *bunlly tnunossible Tor
swald to h“V“ (ks : [T P hiddoa the gsuw

5 oy an gen

You roniy: ®A scerst Strvics agoe:
e; Cn\c the mooond Ticor from the alxil
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(X1, continucd) _ . i S pago 4

Agaln, 1 fez) this iz & terrible czemple Lo usce agalnst Corrlson.
And ephin, I mako the ssme polnt: the nowa nedla, by and large,
have cinplv repaated’ the 1n;cvwnt50ﬂ on this point that la Ln tho
HRe WHhat 1ls lnbu:;St‘P” chout the whole alffale 1s that
GarfL ion gecs In the modla (and UR) verslon of this patitow
& consplracy on thely pﬂv“ to deoaive the publle ag part of
en n“fo"“ o tina 7"H5m and his Neu Oxleans Investlgatlon.

C‘-

You also state, on this_polnt: “In any case, L0 1s Lluposalble
to escertaln exactly what time Omuvald wgs secen cii the
sccond floor; Lt coula h»Vu bh:n 252 lonzg as {ive mtnu 03 alfter
agzsasgination.” '

0

T EePoXe

“perfeos o

~the punpowder oo

— &
nhcto

T oo cetoundad by this statement. Truly's °catcmcnts (both
srmedbate press reports, Shoxiffts roport, FBY repori,and his
testinony) plug Baker's ell support the thezls thet Paker wag pushling
his way through the eroud as fest os he could, once ha hoeard the
chots. Even theComzmbssion racosnlzed thls es one of thely

gajor problens; the Tealy-Paler-Oziald encounter bordird o bLelng

an eiibs for Ozuald, zn £libl which th\ wént to mreat 1~:3th

to mercly prove tne nob elvtighil  Yet youn casvnlly gstate thad

1t could have bean § pninubea leter. In {he 1ight of so mueu
cvidence that 1t in fact was so goon ‘after tn sound of the shotg, I
think you arc oblliged to present your own ansiyole of the testimony
and documents invelved 4o justify such an agsorilon &g -
“it could have bgen as long as five ninutes after.e.¥.

3. Be car ond cyculiness testipony ox ghota comlng from the gresay knoll,
You reply: “Hone of the hundred or so Warron C oolsslon
witnessoes vho tesi{ified on the ratier or vere quoestionad by the
1a they say o 2iflc bvtm"wfﬁfgp Teon from behind the
Lot Uiuu this zta

oG, L Yeeld you have knocied coln o
vavw pane Theve 1o cjenatn 33 bestinony of 2 pooplo
who s suoke (plus FBI rceports.of 2 oihera) coming from the grassy
Pno]l crca.  If you wandt to go into the question of whethor gund
smote, that is another matbtor,But inm view of the head snap, plug
21 Ls Umgllud wp there, I would s5ild bz gulte
cautions bvefore I bouzht the Ystoemaplps theoryy, ow tnousnﬁ I
had earncd the righ%t to lpgnoroe such eyeuritnesn testinonye.
Furthoroore, there lo encugh zavuliness testimony Yo nako on
excollent care that cunfire vesz cmanating fron the knell. T'o sure
vou koo thils testinony oo well as I do,and ths problens
attendans to Lt int ”yr;ic‘uon (oeho:v; o #1821 give coffd
But in spiie of those probla T den't thind: L% Lg "R
o caw?‘ov““ waon one stobou there wes overioining "tosbin
abed fron that arene —-Dous it~f§ng?ty hu:l Quﬂ
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thoe Uarren Boveod. d Lu tho ewltienld Lod
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“than 1f Garrisonls

T buALNess.

(Iy,continued)

meke eriticy th)nr there wag
the govoernmoent

.

I have in pinJ Syiviats o

State Dopartment) end the chapber Ln her book
berg®s chapter on the Omimlds® Governnent

alsg, Woeis
end the Lwthri 31 dCuOPlbfﬂ in
lezitenate grounds fox

:*'2)10._\}11 phC‘J Je

. vage 5

a covert relationship betwecn LBO and

orlginal T30 article (O irald and the
deallng with thls natter;
Rqu lonug ‘ ’I;
1 of Pord's beok. fThere is

But there has been no

Chapter

solia Ql‘“Cu GV\dODCb p rodencd, cutyoto whlch proves the cxistance of

the suspocted covert relations

et you do not nentlon eny of this paterial,

MiPe ‘ . : *

You»cite-this an an

example of baleke-and-white crror on Garrissn's part, and stato:

YPinally,
been showWn, vas
of"missln;"hor‘ clase

I feelthat to accurately

the assartlon that O
hased

in thio patter 52 to
thelra, "pdt m;:AG to atart
baen shounthat Om

il
1a poslilvely excoph
(the 243~G wiiver shoe
sessiong transcript that ves
by the sanc ma»to;

on Garriscn®
slfied doov

dfag relatlonship ul
lonal, that his ulfu®s relationshin with thea
¢ recelved) 1o unusval, that the exccutive

reloascd
8, and finally the

,Huld wvig a C.Xl.A agent, a3 has already
oy private interpretatlons

uoﬂts bhat he had névrer secn.¥

assess wvhat Garelson h(a done

stert by granting to the crities whet 1s validWy
with graut‘x“ the fact that LT hag

ta the State Depidriment

shews *the connlsslon astounded
fallure of the Commlsslom to

objectively 1\ xvcxtlgauo the Wede/Vaggonde qlJefaujon

sumuﬂ~vwntm

e susplelon into a flat assertion..
pretotion Lllustrating how o denagoaus Jg using o

in the service of his wim cous
statonents
you mipght say,well rescarched
JIX Secrecy, sas

vrool of the

X think that you arc bolog Loo apolosetiec here,
gecroey ls cons

reelly nothlng
sinply ex;erclywd to p%otect

Frankly,
One L3 that there ls
gecrecy Lo’
personsl enhayrrassmnente.

bBut gocveey Lo aloo ca;L

that nlght Lo perilanent

If you hold that the esss

the Cozmloslion faloiflod cvide
I don's ses how you can dowride
Whot 1o interds

n fﬂuL'qubuJﬂiUbﬁCg
to naks the most Ou 1t9 nelng
CUTES ‘I"n' ao

to bo valld
. It moy bu the
wvending ovuqcu

t. you can then

ting hera,
And that Gearrison has jumped Lo with ho th feat

e e having e

&GO

hon’ho:'Gar;!roa hos clevated
Azaln, o far mnore subtle 1nﬁcvu
21ld cxritliclas

¢, enbillishing 1t where nacesga vym
had no basis in fact (or at leas
~v"p1050qe)

"sccond conspifacy" {~';é?;

on the seeracy
stent with elther hypothosis.

tU hide, and that tho
innccent person and prevent

crlne, and that
cmassaﬂsin theasle,
nmonts re BoRTasye

Lho sitvatlicn 1o

to ny nind,ls Lh“t

the more Incrbmalnating hypothesis, of
ficld day, ot hilz gelps h;p14w¢

ng hidden. But an
2% nastlins of tho
Lo hla book
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I ust reserve & cervaln anount ¢
of eny type connccted with thlis inve:

- L - -
non-doensnelosic CW shnes?

© suoplelon o classifled docunonia
gtigatlone. JTan't thia a yeosonablo,

k)

IVo Here le o polnt you seen to have neglectsd o wake,

")
3

b

Galricon statos: “I“ 15 & Grent Scelety which causca blcckﬁut
in nows centers Lilie New York when thore®s a dovelsopment Ln the cass?y
vhe ers

o the grcqt Northoast

3 yqrt of & “plou" to proevent
8 dcath Lo be

H]

©

C‘."
5 :,' Q Q—l

Are you auare of the ”acb vﬂ%t
blackouni? né that he thinks tho
the "real significance" of Dorothy

('.13 @ Y M
tod

"",
N
H

b i
Larl
fror £3° t
[
:
¥
[
&3
:3

known? (It s Y51V311uﬂ s death wileh lo¥a developaent in thao capst,)
Why hot go lnot this matter? -Thls ls -surely one of Garrison's

nest absurd allexations,; and I think he got thls onez fyomr Ponn Jones

( Sce Fovglve Hy Griel, ou the Lii~n11<: deaths )

s y .

Vb Another polint you have negle cted to nake..

Garrlecn clalns PE 8 1951, & phonc ruuber on Ruby®s bhHill
“and in O“”w?g'g addrczs boolr;, connects the tuo 1a o conaprifacyn
I% Is Channcl 11 in Fi. Worth, Hlg statcmend Ls in a spessh
reprinted ln the Fres Press. Sze alsogny “Hotes and Comuent"
on Garrison, and ny SuFTy in Open CioJ. Why do you omlé such
an obvious example, oxwill 1t be in the book?

Y The panner 1n which you deal with the publlished authoras oan the
“JFK asuuwﬁinﬂtlon.nnc the critics. .

) ‘I:don’t think 1% 1s felr to group Tveryone together and laboel
them "perifatetlc demonologlsto®. In the Desinnlng, 1% was the crlilcs
of the Warren Repor?% (and cspzclally MHark Lan 3) who brought ths case
%o the Anerican public. It s & faot that pany ol them act and evan
ress 1 in a paronoid s4yle, But I ninA lt iz elso tzue that tholy
usplelions, ln the beglunlng, served as an ald ln thelr waaeareh, in
that they wore not to be fobbhoed off tﬂb investigative track becaws
of auvthorltative sounding proncunconents losued by the government,
Then,vhon Garrison cams along, many of then ngc“cd {o hin
standerd and condoncd o1l so”“" of outragoous conduct on Garvison's
pars, and shoued thengelvis $o have quite a Jdzuble otandard.
The outztanding Fnd post Uell knoun cxample ls Lane. Having
- had the bradneg end talond to wrlte Rush o Judgomont, =nd the couws 250
——to-kesture ~en-the-case -in-the-warivr-deys - el bring 1% before the
vublic, we now f£ind hiu suppoTing a ﬂ“TJQLﬂﬂo Uhy?

T1ib is the qvesjlon thot ¥ think nzsds to bo ozplovcd and
N abouts the fact thﬁup403uv who were capable of alld ressorch
tnn 26 wolusnz of thse Yorren Pfﬂﬂlmvuoag nd U3 none

the Re 10¢99 ol 3- oTestly eara nowr beconling
an-invesgbigative- ..o“eJPJ?lo who ls condustling
q”-incz C“”u"in r"unuwil"g ou¢:”oturss
lonte, I think that the sapuer oo
21, thy enld 3 -

IRV
o
Wl

- - e syeen
aunsows Corylian:

They wore aSiL sha WR frJv tho sierd
Raib’l&u’ olitical
- ',_
T L thinlt

. o ; s ietaraan,
nlu,, up Lo oL pu\ hatv L ao tuiak
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. {V, contluued) ’
has happencd is aha
do 50, £2nd ratlonsl

thcy 1nltlelly supperited Gurilson, conilnue Lo
ze cray his deaonsirlbly false statemonts
53
L

~nlavsible and.p Lasin‘ to the, ' .

These ave the"knocajnﬂﬁ new leftors®. And, as I oolnted out in

my Opzin Chiy ertlelec, the Oloral acens bo bHe: YRally Rouad Lho plot,
boys; 1is rot much of o plot bub 143 the only plob ﬂ"“c T

Theso pi ;o8 of your ariicle plve the lmprcswiol thii a11 bhe
erltles are & bunch of kooks., Thla 1s notb tru Tne Tav
nore intercsting story of pow and why soacofl 1cn have boen
..pisled, how they have beepscduccd by e cnar?nt 1, hou they have
betraycd the ir ox 151Lh1. 3 ;d“, Anwaoz today they are o ¢ouriuosn
checring squad Tor Hr. CGarrison, hea not beoen d33u1uﬂ 4 by yoil,
Yet this is the story, I thini, that ls interostling.

Fany of the crltics, and espyocle 111y the older onca, closely
followod. the Higcs casc and the Bosonberg cas2e. They wlll tell you
how David Greeanxless?® noa-crcdible testimony sc 11t hls sistoy to
the elcotrle ehni;, and hoit o slick job of Fforgery by typosurlbor |
sent Hies to priscn. Just as ln tho cose of the Harren Reporh, thoy
have carefully esnnlyzad. the= pases end cons Yo the concluslon that
both_ﬂisr and Robemborgs vere franmcd.

. Yot nany of tha s&m\ people are noyw willing to socaept the
" testiuony of Perry Busso, or of Barbara Reild? fhis Lls what I find
inexe dlbuvo Herc is a d ble staudard. :

L

' Whﬁﬂ Cervizon anpounced that PE 8 1951 linkaed Ruby and OJwa]d
in 2 conspiracy, and Lt turiod out that t!nt rhone numbey 1o
nothing bus CGhanlsl 11°%s pnuu uumbmr in Pie. Worth, we heay nﬁ* o
pecp fron the pro~GarriIon crililes. Bub zuppozse Blchanrd Nizea
in his poosgeutlion of Algof Higs, had dlscovered o phone nuuoar in

Higa's notubook that uas 2lgo on the phone bill of souc Eusslon
diplena nnd announced tnqt g8 cvidonce of “eounspliracy®? Uhab

©wonld Lhcs“ eritics who now guppors Garilson have thought i€ 1v
turnag out that tho phone number waas nerely that of a Heshinston
DC TU5%atlon? VWhy, you would never have heard tho end of thai,
That would have been cpough to brand the. prosecubor e deangogie
with politlcal ambltlions He would ba thozoughly denocunced and
dexitzd, and any future soat'm“nts he pade would bo axeminsd 1ith
¢ nloroseops bofore belng balloved. Yot Garrlson has sotten auny
with P2 8 19531, snd there Lo no GRUORT.

AnOu}ST c;a*n’ﬂ 113u3tr§'1n3 the déublc

udw s?ub*s to th ?awcaﬂ n*” con
Sunday,. loveuber 2%, 1053, aftow :
Tentt thihs the neowz conforchnce that lzs b
dcfcn; brtef fox Oowald? Yeantht this the oo
at vhich Vsde made pronouncmenis fo” vnjcq he waes dasz _
recklezs and 111 tnfernod? Yet tho cwliles who condoni or Lznore
PrE 8 1951, the code, and other outyasgou’ prosocuncencnia of
Carriean roast in an entlrcly dlffereat way when th

d1d the cane thlong. ‘

Fid
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ed Lencs to vrlis that

vhose eradiLiliiy,
; bz dealyrode 2 haz rilc

o Uimg, a for of unloh apuone
;entlon to h) in cu* gau,an and

G
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bcc"u ¢ Garricon's polltical theory of the assassinailon 18 pollitically
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which nay be of dublonz valu“
L A singloe ndiv
o a2y of agmas .‘.;1'5‘:,: iholinlag o taslk.
o COHJ‘\QU’" cagtvn gs end nevi-nedla),
and by noarly to crr, to : '
faltor aloay | y Hngsle Iic“n)

T think fn*t tls veagon oy wnLu standord lg thatb the
itiea involved have g9 vel L ed cereful weseaveh atondards
only when Lo -uiu ulOl‘ polltical th:;xﬂguo They ore really not
Tivst c¢loes rosearchera. They norely cnploy

8 crcly zeavch I the servlce
of propozganda whon 16 sults thely polliidal thoorlies to do 80,
It is this that e2plalins uny the gan C»pO?“Omu< can condone
in Garrison vhat wes Tound o bo ¥ "Wvae in the case of Hades

These poople are slaply nob 1cvatnd to the tyuth, with a capiltol 999,

Thae men and thoe boys were separatcd the day Garrvison started

making denonstvably false and donasogle pronouncements, For Lt

wag then thet one group of eritles insisted on applyling the sane

stardard vo Govrison as had becn epplled to tnfdtlrcn Repord, and

another group 4id nod. . :
. .

In your New Yoirker arvticle, you do nodt go into thls maticor at.

all. Thu crltics have been lumped together, and an intepesting

story rev e&uin~ the double standard cubscrlibed Lo by some of then

a3 beon Lngroncd,. ' ' . ;

Thls does an injustice to the cavly work of almost all the
csritics, and overalnplifices the entlire glituation. . .

. (If wen want to reourite any of this, 1% vould involve
reoxsanizing tha scctlon you cﬂli “phage- thres? of Garrison's
invest “thiohe Yon woul? have to go back to Pcu 1967, and

fivace thoe appearppee of sone of the cr’b .cs beforc the Grand Jury

in New Oyleans (larcus, Lane, and Walsbery), quots froa the.
rublished le ttc"s of Sylvia to show Lnn opposition that Grrrison
Has goa srating, and dual wltn the ardlcle in the HMinorlty of One

thai was 8o ov Jticu7 of CGarrisonc.hnother &Source of pateriel.

that would bhe weeful ereé the news lettors put out by the CGCIL

here In LA, T think you should algo include the fact,thnt, in the
beginuing, soms of whon are now Cavelson o most wirld supporitors
had deop suspiclons that he mlght be o CIA agent, sont out to
dlsercdls valld rescareh on the WRe I1io vy Yo you hor much doinlld
you vant o luncluda, but Y donaet think ell tho eprltles chshit to
1umnc& zfcin““~ ord X bhink o Qlatiuetion ouvusnt o b n de

qail thely origlinl vessawveh vs. thely sublcguent boehavior.

v pp5~~55

The gensral tono of
ageee with thoe latest cridle,
Yoonoansuat s p1¢LNCQ1* c;rne», Rut
to be stualightoensd on%. 43 X yaﬁn\:v
Auzust 6, daszila rcgaxiip” your Qoo
says obout thb rhetoy 'aohu ave 3nn ika
I5 Yz n in JLMLNJ :

tered hls theonles O
t’

¢ Yhought was thalyr | ;
I $hink thoso detzdla Ou“ﬁu
ut to yew in ny letter of -
Jp lon of whgt Iy Hurous

St a3 they are now Lc&tri,,

s i Sons
of oxltles

Tant P
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be gliopscd lan eny bookstorce The Low
but the scrlpt epnurently stsroed with I
sure rfollowing my book." Welsbery guld & ¥ voabordayoeel)

YViL Arrosis

X have aluays ";’w.l uid et Lz...a inpression thaet there ulne
other arrcdt‘ in Dealecy Plaza that uayo Doasn®t thoe xa
log support the rn¢3i“ that people taken off the Llron
traing Lnths voilroad yoardewere tak s into custody?  In any
cvent; thero ) : 1llng vaper: on aboud
Dze 10 vo ﬂ,r$113 Lron Clb 10&&, ol oo of thoazo
arvested arter the as: nation ci - Novonbsye 22, Thlsg was first
reported by Joeachen J 211 Ln his bool ”Oruslc. A"ﬂ“sain ox R.?
Tne news story does ¢xlst; T have read Lt on nicrolt.
paperss Also, the Ftc 1 papers repsrd arl,gtsg and D‘cl
Spraguo hah pﬁctnr arreats, I boslieve.{fhero 15 alcoe a
news ob after ths anﬁ,lr"a)

,ITQJ‘ . on have his-fcot in higs nouth when he
soys ho onnged anSO nucplb VRO verae exventod v vhn GTh,
ana I tal chat Lhie s his weak wolnt. Bu“ I ¢o ¢ how you

cail Geny une exrcstd; o clte Hollingswopth's owinlda of what
the plelioves coneain, when that op%nion Is dumonsitrably falaon,
If you have ever esecn the glossy peints involved, Lt Lis quite
clear that the polico zre taklng & neone Jhuq cvhm.uy
What we have heve ig o case of Gﬁ¢LLd0n putting an unsubstantintod
Intervy ion of hios oun (that thoe an involved are Clihgonta)
;)
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on a pex LLCLl” velld end substontlated  wienouercd quostions :
vho wag arrested that day end then later Licﬁu a? )

I think thai
not a&lpply 4o don

that ouzhit to be nmada,
<h0 BIRENSTerst quostlone.
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A L ) ' L'A.- Callf. 900’49
o August 23, 1968

‘ Dear E4,

I-recelved your letter of Auzust 12. My letter to you of August
6 was written in o totally lmpromptu fadioq, and largely based on
oy recollectlons of the cany readings I hald your article when it

~ first came out. Shortly after I malled my letter, I dncided to

rercad thz artlcle for my own benifit.xdraw up a rough’ outline
of 1t so that I might more eazlly refercnce to 1t when necessary.
After scveral closz readinz3s of the ertlcle, I thousht that Lt
would be deslrablz Af Jezpended on my general remarke that I
made in my lettor of August 8, snd gob downko specifics, The result

~ -wkas 9-pages of-commentary whlch you will-find enclosed. I heve
referenced the various polnts I am making to the pages in the New Yorker.
The pointz,thenselves, ere labzled with rozen numerals, There ere
- seven of then. ' ; ‘

I think pnlgtf:?ls. by far, the most important point that has
to b pade, And I talnk you will ultinately have to come down -
on one sidz of ths questlion of the YR or the other. Your boox
Inmoasst has elready put you in pxint with.a gpcelflic posltlon on
the questlon of the sclo-aszassin thezls of the WB, end on the
question of whether the Commisslen, a3 a political entlty, would
knovwlngly endorse conclusions they knew to be false, As I point
out, 1f yocu have changed olther of these positionz, I think
yYou ought to indlcuate it. -

. S . I w . : Ll

In your letter, you stete:",2/dldn't use the article to berats - ~
the WC, Lt 15 becauss I find the Garrison phengnenon nore
interesting---and dangerouz. And I want to trace out the risc of a
‘denagogue not begt dead horzos (ag2ln).t

I think it 1s lmpossible to analyze Garrison correctly wilithout
taking & position of the VC%s Report. And I think that the poslticn
you take on tho Report in turn determinss what typs of conslusliond
that annlyels wlll lend to. ‘ . :

The rcazon I think 1t is ilmpossible not Lo confront theo
questlon of the Report's validity L5 beeause much of the credibility
Garrison doos have 1s founded in the vacuun lofté by the VR.

To analyse Garriscn's success 13 to enalyse the naturs of the
void h2 is £111inz, and how 1t came sbout. To do thls involvesn
pasglng a Judgement on the valldlty of the vold, so to spoalk,

and this in turn involves passing Judgensats on tho WR, the
exitlelicnz of it that hove becen rmade, and the peonle p2liing thozo
‘eriticlong,

3

L

Garrizon's proasuncenings £211 into roughly tuo catezorle
1) thosc perialning to the New Orleans aopeets of his .
- dnvestlisation {Shaw, Ferrle, Russo, Bundy, ccdes, Thornley etc);
2) those peréolning to- the Warron Raoport, end the evidence Iin the

26 voluues o ln the archivos,. Wolez :
- - -Your exrticle can sasily polohin Gzrrizon's statenent o the flrsg
catesdorye It Lz . the second catesory, howsver, whleh “has

ecarncd for Carvison much of hle crcdiblliity, steure, and cvedonticls.
Yet this worl was lor3ily done by thz erltles. It &5 in Qealing
. wlth these statements that you nust judge the Ceommlszlon’s worlk, the
211dity of the econzlusionz of the R, th2 walidliiy of the cexlilelizoa
devilad by the exritles, and the critica, thonsalvaed,
It 3o in thlg oven, vhere Garrisoa Trequently nisuzes valld winaswarad
questions . to  serve the ends of his own proprzanda, that you nuzt
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. - separate the invelid nisuse from the valld unansyered questioh,
.7 And it 1s precicely In this arca where i1t 1s 211 too easy to
use the WR and itz concluslions as a tool wlth which to attack
Garrison. . o , \

! don}t think ého 1ésue can be ‘avolded. More than that,
I think that far from beating a dead horso, the question of the
invaldity of the WR 18 central to undorstanding Carrison's 8UCC2SS,

_ Statements made by Garrlson pertalning to the WR: or the 26
volunes -have to be distinguished fron statenents nade by Garrlson
mercly pertaining to his otin "new evidence”, 1In the latter case,
.1t 18 only necessary to show that Garrison 1s factually incorrect,
Whercas In the forper case, Lt 1s frequently the case that he has
incorporated valld unanswored questlons or a valld eriticlsm

into his New Orleans conspriacy theory using an entlrely 1llogical
end invalid nethodology,. ' R

(Example: the attenmpt to relate the multiple shooter evidence——a

slnzle bullet theory or head snap--=to the consplracy hs claims to

have found in New Orleans, thereby shifting the question awvay from .

Busso's, credibllity to mettera dealing with the Zapruder fAlm!) .
If you take the tack I aq-suggestlng, the theme of your article

would be that an Investlgatlorithat did not find the truthyand&3v1qgncqa%~ﬁ

of more then ‘one assassim has led to a situation in whioh a ' gagg‘ggggf?;

demagoze 18 having a fleld day. He ls exploiting popular susplciong ki h

regarding a oonapiraey which are well founded An fact , he s | ‘

explelting popular unsnsiercd questions yhlen are weoll founded in

fact, and he is oxplolting pecullar behavior on the part of the governnment

which is well founded irTact,. v - IR I

My analyses, then, goes like thls: The Warren Repot 1s incorrect,
and false, on at least the golo assassin thesls. The investigation
was lrncouplete, and therc arc indlecatlons thet the Conzlssion was
more lntevestsd in making a strong casa egainst LHO as lone agsassin
than in findinz out the truth, Tolid published research has poked
holes in' the Warren Report. Ve need a neow Investigation. The exlstance
of Garrison is aperfoct cxample of why we need a new investisation, For
he has cntered a' vacuun &f publlic discontent with ang dlsbelief in
the conclusions of the WB. Garrison clsims to have found the
conspivacy which killed President Xenncdy. - On close exnninavion, his
casc breaks down at cvery boint. Hls effoxrt bdHllz' dovmn to an attoapt
on hla rart to folst his pzroonal theory of a congpivacy onto o
public preparad for suell pronouncements due to the existance of valla
unangrered questions end falzro consluslions in the Report.
(The spzeifien clted hore would bo largely the sanz, buit the -
econtent ould be qulte Aiffercent, and you would not £ind yourself in
the posltion of promoting the Varren Report 1ln order to knoclk
Garrison,) o A , :

I an enclesing tha, two articles I wrote in Open City wnder
gseparate cover,. o '

I horz you find the cnelosed

conmentary uas
th2 apolozedic tons, for the VR, that s preseon

2ful in editing oud
%1y In the article,

§
; : Best regards; j
4 . i

* David h ((CLC U

¢




10/17/68

To: Reciptkent
From: David Lifton

Thls envelope contalns several ltems regarding New Orleans
District Attorney Garrison and his prosecttion of Kerry Thornley'
for perjury as part of Garrison'’s assasslination Investligation.

Open City, an underground newspaper in Los Angeles, and the
. maln competitor of the LA Free Press, agreed to run artlcles on
Kerry's situation written by Kerry and me.

These artlcles were run in two issues, which are enclosed. (Certain
lrrelevant pages of the newspaper lssues have been deleted, to
economize on malling costs.) Kerry's article was printed in 1ts
entirety in one issue. My artlcle ran ln two parts. The first
1ssue (Number 54, May 31l-June 6, 1968) contains Kerry's article
and the first part of my article, The seoond issue (Issue Number 55,
June 7-13, 1968) contalns the second part of my article.

Following the lssuance of these artlicleg, Harold Welsberg wrote
two letters to Bpen City. The flrst letter was malnly an attack on
Kerry Thornley; the second letter was mally an attack on me.

Both were published., These letters, and especlally the tone with
which Welsberg writes, speak eloquently for themselves. Kerry answered
the letter atfacking him, and hls answer was published in Open Clty.

Welsberg's two letters, Kerry's published answer, and a 5 page
memo that I have recently written respondlng to some of Welsberg's
many scattergun charges are included in this packet,

Also lncluded 14the packet 1s a cowrection sheet regardling my
‘flrst article, written by Kerry shortly after 1t appeared. There
are geveral errors 1nkhe article----some typographleal, and some due
| to minor misunderstandings of fact on ny part. ‘

Kerry's trial date has not yet been set. He has been arralnged
onh a perjury charge, and he has pleaded NOT GUILTY.
At thls Juncutre, Garrison?s office seems to be awalting for the
Suprems Court to rule on the Clay Shaw case.

The Ilnformation contalned in these articles about how Kerry came
to be lnvolved in Garrison's probe willl be very timely, and will
probably be expanded upon at some length in the major news media,
1f Kerry's case ever comes to trlial,.

In the meantime, this materlal 1s belng malled to you elther
because Kerry has requested such, or because I felt you might be
interested ln .thls informatlon.

Enclosed: .
1) Open City, Issuc No. 54, May 31-June 6, 1968;
Contalins article by Kerry Thornley; Also contalns first part of a
2 part article by David Lifton
) Open_City, Issue No. 55, June 7-13, 1968; contalns second part
of two part article by David Lifton
) Letter froa Harold Welsberg to Open Clty, published in Issue 59
) Letter from Harold Welsberg to Open City, published in Issue 60
) Letter from Kerry Thornley to Open City, published in Issuz 61
) Memoldated 10/10/68) regarding Welsberg's two letters
) Corrcction sheet regurding first Open City articls

~N oM W N




pen City, 6/28-7/4/68; Issue 59 i
fpen : mn; lst Welsberg letter .

”Lettersmhgolg

Ty [N

Dearest Editor:

A flower in the mouth of Kerry Thornley is as appropriate
as the word "love” in the mouth of a where,

It is unfortunately typical of that major part of your is-
sue of May 31-June 6, devoted to wvo lengthy diatribes by
Dave Lifton and Kerry the Great (ask him) Thornley,

In all of this biased outpouring, which is in no way re-

" lated to the charge of perjury against Thornley, - there is
not a single word in refutation of that charge, 1In facr,
not a single word from it is quoted or, indeed, alluded to
by even the most remote indirection, Instead there is a
drumbeat of lies, distortions and self-jusdfications (Lifton's,
for all the bum steers ke has so induswiously fed).

How honest is your caption on the pictwe of the bearded

Kemy Thornley? There are a number of photographs of him
of the time of the assassination, Could you not have found
a single one of them? Why not print one side-by-side with
what you used? .

If Thornley's testimony before the grand jury was anything

" like his deliberate misrepresentation of me and when I said
what, there was no way for him to avoid a perjuty charge,

For minor example, 1 described his magnus opus as of
pamphlet size, Now, the ouside dimensions of the page
are 4 by 7 inches, Of what Thornley wrote, there are be-
oween the covers a total of 37 pages, with large areas of
-blank space, Included in the padding, which is half of the
-"book, " are three dozen pages of Thornley’s "testimony, *
He has trouble with the word "official,” It sticks in his
mouth, as your readers may recall, So, he "improved" on
the “official” testimony by editing it, an appropriate con-
tribution by this modest man, His benefactions extend to
the questions asked of him, ' These, too, he edited!

Have you not seen many pamphlets with more than 67
pages of Wwriting? And how many books of this size do you
recall?

Thornley paints a picture of a new kind of "Communist, "
a man whose idol was Orwell, who to Thornley s knowledge
had a secret security clearance in the Marine Corps while
getting Communist literature openly in the mail (and the
officers telling the enlisted men to forget abour it,) a man
who never spoke another word to him once Thornley called
him a Communist, '

Natuwrally, it does not come out this way in the piece he
did for you, where he refers to "scuttlebutt” that Oswald
had a secret clearance (every man in the outfit, a U-2 u-
nir, had at least "confidential” clearance, a new kind of
outfit for a "Communist™), His testimony before the War-
ren Commission is subject to the kind of misinterpretation
he offers you and your readers if one has that intent,  for
he does refer 10 a "rumor,” However, at the bottom of
page 8 of Volume XI of the hearings, after swearing that
Oswald had worked in the "security files" (another new kind
of Marine Corps assignment for "Communists”), when asked,
"And that was'a level of clearance--,” he interrupted to
say, "Probably a secret clearance would be required, * And
this relates to but a part of Oswald's assignment, not his
major function,

Of that the officer in charge gave this testimony (Volume
VIII, page 298):

"He must have had secret clearance to work in the radar
center, because that was a minimum required of all of us,"
. To this T add the assurance that top secret was not high
enough for what this new kind of Thornley-anointed Com-
munist, Lee Harvey Oswald, really did, His clearance,
above his top secret, was "crypro, "

Having only recently read some of Thornley's vitriol, in
which he laments the leftish tendencies of Wall Street and
assails any concept of its regulation (Thornley, defender of
widows and orphans!), I am surprised to find him in vour
columns under the banmner of "peace and freedom, "

But wouldn't it be nice if, with all that crap on which
you wasted type, you could have found space to tell your
readers the charges against Thornley, wherein he is alleged
to have perjured himself? -

And wouldn't it have been nice if he had told you th
after being interviewed by the FBI, he went back,. on
own, to stool-pigeon? Now, the day after the assassinatic
he was interviewed by the Secret Service, Two days lat
the FBI, Two more days, and he went back to theFBI,
his own, "Libertarian" is the word with which he descri
himself, this FBI-seeking Thornley, the same Thornley v
pinned a bum "Communist" rap on the murdered Osw
‘when his other Marine Corps buddies would not,

Here arethe Words of the FBI report of November 26, 1963:

" KERRY WENDELL THORNLEY, 1824 Dauphine Street,

New Orleans, Louisiana, voluntarily appeared atthe

New Orleans Office at 12;30 PM November 26, 1963..,,
How does this come out of Thornley’s mouth? Interviewed

on WIVT-TV, Tampa, January 14, 1938, beginning 1 p, m,,
and asked why "they (federal agents) approached you so
quickly, " Kerry the Truthful said, "I know exactly why they
came to me so quickly because later I learned that a man
named Tony Shimbosky (phonetic), an artist in Pirate's Al-

“ley, had called them."

According to the FBI itself, not undl December 3, ora
week after federal agents first interviewed Thornley, did they
speak to the artist, I enclose 2 copy, of as good quality
as the character of the archive to the martyred President
provides, thinking your readers will find it of interest, While
it ‘is pot possible to authenticate the words atwributed to
Thornley (the Warren Commission, with great delicacy, not
having embarrassed him by asking him abour them under
oath), his former girl-friend said he had told her, "If Os-
wald hadn't killed President XENNEDY, he would have done
it himself, " ’

Dig that flower in the mouth! Thornley, man of peace

and freedom, flower-boy!

Why not have another article by him, comsisting of ji
the letters he wrote friends and editors about President Ker

—edy and his murder? 1 think you'1 find it not inconsiste;
with the above, :

And may I ask with his own language from the TV inte
view above, does it seem so umerly impossible that Thorr
ley COULD have committed perjury?

Thosé lies Thornley wrotz about me are not worth digni
fying, Suffice it tosay that, when he had thé chance t
confront me on his local radio station, he did nor. Doe
the above give a slight indication of why? However,
think it worth reminding him and your readers of what h
Neglected to burden them with, In early November 1967,
I sought out his "literary agent, " Clint Bolton, and aske.
him to tell Thornley that if Garrison knew but part of wha
I .did -about Thornley, his interést was inevitmble, I sug
gested that as an aspiring writer it was possible he knew
fact the meaning of which was lost upon him, and that i
he were unwilling to go to Garrison 1 would be glad to dis
cuss what he kpew with him. The eminent and judiciou
Mr, Bolton thereupon wrote a letter to Thornley not dissim-
ilar from Thornley's own writing in your pages, Througl
the anti-Semitism, it was clear that Mentor Bolton also rec-
ommended this course to Thornley, 1t is surprising Thorn-
ley did not heed Bolton's advice, for is there not this high-
ly literate dedication in his "book"s

"To Clint Bolton, who first said to me:
and write - ya bum!*"

- Famous first words!

-It is unfortunate that you did not adequately inform your
Teaders about the credentials of Dave Lifton, who writes of
what he calls the "theories” of others, "Dave is best known
for the deep conviction that President Kennedy was assassin-
ated from papier-mache trees in Dealey Plaza, More ra-
cently, he has been the associate of Wesley J. Liebaler,
most active member of the Warren Commission staff, the
man who wound up in charge of that patt of the work of
which Thornley was pars, :

Yours for "peace and freedown” - and wurh,
Harold Weisberg,

'‘Go homic



Open City; 7/5-11/68;
‘nd elsberg letter
Lm’*ég EleHT. '

Dearest Editors
In two fields David Lifton can lay genuine claim to ex-
‘pertises In "weaving Kennedy -assassination theories” and
in framing people. His own distordons in your second at-
tack on Jim Garrison and me establish this, Dave is less
frresponsible when he works on his own pet “theory, " that
the assassination was committed from papier-mache wees
somehow, mysteriously, removed in the middle of the night,
while thousands of unseeing looked on, Such, he once ex-
plained to me, is the power of the power=elite in Dallas,
all those visitors, too, were intimidated into silence.

Kerry Thornley will be fortunate indeed to survive Dave's
friendship, " particularly its manifestations, Dave will be
Iucky to survive his own self-indictment as a "critic” of the
Warren Report, all the recent manifestations of which are
of collaboration with the major framer of the frameup,
Wesley J, Liebeler, the Commission lawyer in charge of the
"conspiracy” part of the case against Oswald,

Dave is Liebelers advance man, It is in just that cap~
acity that he intruded into a debate arranged between Lieb-
eler and me in Reseda, California, this past February, Li-
ébeler could not turn it down, for I had published a detail--
ed account of his own career in framing history and Os-

- wald, Instead, Dave butted in and raised new rconditions”

of the debate and, betveen him and Liebeler, got it call-

ed off, )

If anyone doubts the wuth of this, let him arrange an -
dentical debate NOW, Like Lifton, who has talents, He
can both arrange and moderate it. We can have the very
same debate anytime Dave arranges it and Liebeler agrees
to it, But will Liebeler, who was really in charge of this
part of the investigation, its crux? Will Dave, whose heart
bleeds so for the fascist-minded?

" Dave's literary techniques come right from Goebbels:
*,..Barbara Reid, an alleged practitioner of witcheraft, s
Thornley, something less than an impartial source, is the

arigin  of the allegation that Barbara, a writer and a TV

producer, is the "key witness” (Dave's word, or the only
witness in Kerry's representation) against Thornley,

Aside from his slurs on those who refused to be conned
by his own gross errors, what has Dave in this second opus?
The detailed stary of how he fed false affidavits to Garrison
and how he and Thornley plotted to frame John Rene Hefn-
del, Of course, he has a few lies, too, Like:

*in the fall of 1963 Thornley lived in New Orleans and
was in the clty during a two-week period when Oswald was
also there,” :

If Dave doesn't know better, he should have said nothing,

~Thornley has been charged and arraigned for perjury be-
cause of this disagreement,”

No wonder neither Dave nor Thornley troubled your read-
ers with a printing of the indictment!

. ation tip I'd like to hear.

Issue # 60

It is perfectly proper for Lifton and Thornley to cook up”
an untue story on John Rene Heindel And it is perfectly
proper procedure for Lifton, AFTER he has filed the affidav-
its with Garrison, to check out the story and find it is un-
true, Noble man, he then telegraphed Gamison, And ter-
rible prosecutor Garrison, he didn't just forget it there, did
he? Or is this his crime, wondering why Thornley would
swear to what was not true, to point the accusing finger at
the wrong man? Shades of the Warren Report and Wesley
J. Liebeler, how can that be wrong?

Let me digress for a moment for Dave's delineation of a
true-blue Wamen Report "eritic, " David Lifton, '

Lifton met Thornley in 1965 and they discussed the Hein-
del matter, "

Garrison%s investigation became public knowledge in mid-
FEBRUARY 1967, So, this stellar critic does what?" .

*In SEPTEMBER 1967 (after waiting seven months) Lifton
called Jim Garrson...”

About what? : ;

»Thornley's and Lifton’s theories of Heindel's possible in-
volvement as a ‘co-patsy’ with Oswald in a two-gunman as=
sassination plot,.."

_How anyone, even Dave, could connect Heindel with a
gun, Dealey Plaza, or anything else besides a bad assassin-
THIS theory is invention, no-
thing ele,

Dave says of Kemy, "I knew he just didn't want to go
any further” than making wrong affldavits, No reason other
than a disltke for Gamison (stemming from that solid base
of having once served him dinner) ever occurred to Dave?

" Like Thornley knew it just wasn't so?

Again, Dave's words, "explaining” how Thornley ukim-
ately appeared before the grand jury in New Orleans, "Ke-
rry, in order to prove he had nothing to hide, went volun=
tarily, " . .

Is that what it means when you are hailed into a Tampa
court and the judge orders you to go, Dave? "Voluntarily?”

To those of us who wondered about his associadon with
Liebeler, Dave's explanation was that he was just trying to
get cookles of information from Liebeler, that they really
detested each other, I have had earlier signs of this mu-
tual "dislike,” Here is a grand one. Liebeler is respon-
sible for this part of the Warren Commission case, His
self-description is of the ten-fingered Dutch boy with 2
wwenty-holed dike, Albert Jenner, his associate, was too
busy running for the presidency of the American Bar assoc=
{ation to do any work, so Liebeler had it all to do, True.
Licbeler did, And mnone of this Thomley bit s in it, a-
side from his mistepresentation of Oswald the Marine, whe
had the highest security clearance possible while openly
getting Communist literatre in the mail and who was an-
ti~Communist, From Thornley's testimony this comes ot
that Oswald was a Communist,

Who is Dave REALLY "defending?”
his "friend, * Thornley?

Or is it Liebeler and the Warren Report?

Yours for wuth
Harold Weisberg,

Can it possibly be

R
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- a Secret clearance are things I cannot help,

Open City; 7/12-18/68; Issue 61 |
. Kgr?ryv_’vj,l‘hornley's reply

AL e ey B
‘. Dearest Editor, )

The Weisberg letter [in issue #39 « first of two such let-
ters] contained some wattuths,

For example he implies that there was something sneaky

s Yabour picturing me with a beard - and yet his own False

Oswald [see "Oswald in New Orleans”] had such a b'éi?d:.'““: ‘
My testimony before the grand jury released to the press

as the "perjurous” pordon [and punctuated so as to make
sme sound like a moron] contains my denial that 2 woman
named Barbara Reid = in my considered presentopinion - saw

me with Oswald in 1963, at about the time she was also

boasting to having hexed a Bourbon Street stripper with a
Voodoo doll,

Mr, Weisberg described my book as a pamphlet in order
to give the idea it was something 1'd run off in my base-~
ment on a ditte machine and was passing out on Capal
Sweet, I edited the version of my Commission testimony
which appeared in that book in order to protect one inno-
cent person who had been inadvertently dragged into the
prodeedings and to make it clearer and smoother reading,
A note was appended at the beginning of the reproduced
testimony explicitly noting that it was edited, .

My testimony does not paint 2 "new Xind of 'Commun-

ist*" - for I said I'd gotten the impression that Oswald was’

"idle in his admiration” of the Soviet system,

That he admired Orwell, got a Russian newspaper open-
ly in the mail, and was rumored to at oze time have had
Both Garris~
on and Weisberg have- displayed astonishing chutzpah in
misrepresenting that testimony, a matter of public record
which can be checked against their asserdons, to givé you
some idsa of where they are at.

Donovan's statement quoted by Weisberg, "He must have
had a secret clearance to work in the radar center, be~
cause that was the minimum required by all of us, " is in
ercor, 1 myself did not have a secret clearance at that
time, but worked in the MACS-9 radar center,

Iam indeed a Jefender of widows and orphans, because -

‘I am oppoted to a money system - controiled throuzh a

Federal Reserve Bank - which enslaves them. What Mr,
‘Weisberg “fails to -add is that along with my “rightwing”
economic views 1 am also opposed to an imperialist for-
eign policy, in the tradition of the prncipled isolationists
who supported Robert A, Taft, "Confessions of a Rightwing
Liberal” by my good friend Dr, Murray N, Rothbard in. the
June "Ramparis” will give you some idea of my political
views, and Harold Weisberg's paranoia, )

" That Mr, Weisberg should call me a "stool pigeon” be-
cause, when Oswald was murdered, I went to the FBI and
‘offerad to do whatever I could to assist in the apprehension
of whoever had used him as a pawn [as I felt someone had
at the time] makes mé4 wonder what this little man who
boasts of a history of Establishment finkery for spy outfits
and Senate investigations would call himself!

When, where, and under what circumstances did I pin a
"bum ‘Communist’ rap on the murdered Oswald” when my
other Marine buddies would not? Garrison made this same
charge in his infamous press release, offering nothing but
butcherad-out-of~context quotes to back it up, There were
people who knew Oswald before he went in the Marine

Corps who recall him as a Marxist! And as looking up the.

affidavits and depositions of Oswald's other fellow-Marines
will prove, I was ceriainly not alone in my observations
on this score, It scems that my "crime " is having drawn
Oswald out - being thus able to testify in more detail.

© and in public,

The way I leamned of the coniment of my foimer girl-
friend about me - "If Oswald hadn't killed President K:n-
nedy, he would have done it himself?” - was through Mr,
Jenner, Warmren Commission counsel,

Weisberg knows this and there is no excuse whatever for
his laying the blame to me if my notion of when that com-
ment was made is inaccurate, The Gamisonites seem to
take a sadistic delight in punishing others for the mistakes
and deceit of ‘Warren Commission personnel = presumab-
ly because they are'afraid to go after the responsible par-
ties and must release their agressions on someone, [Notice
that Eerl Wamen, for example, is not on tdal for perjuy
- nor any other member of the Commission or its stafft ]

I have never denied that I was caustic and sarcastic a-
bout John Kennedy's murder, Having been shocked by the
butchery of Katanga - which was U,S, financed and san-~
ctioned by JFK - my political opposition to Kennedy'sdo-
mestic and foreign imperialism became a deap personal
disgust, Of the Katanga atrocities, Lord Bertrand Russell
said they surpassed anything brought up in the trials at Nu-
remberg for cruelty, Assassination had not yet become a
disturbing national pastiime, and the tears of people who
never cry when the powerless and helpless go down offended
me, So I let thein have it, man - I celebrated, openly

Gardson and Weisberg consider this darnning evidence,
one would have it, that I tock part in a secret assassinat-
ion plot as a secret agent, i :

1 do not think my opposition to JFK deprives me of my
civil right to hold a flower in my mouth,

I have never been offered the opportunity, by the way,
. to confront Weisberg at my local radio station or anywhere
else, I did not even learn he had been on the air until
t;heard 3 tape of his lies about me threc days after the
- fact, . : :

As for Bolton's open lstter to me, I am havingcopiesoff-
set printed for mass distribution precisely to show the many
edtors and other media personnel who have gotten poison
pen letters from Weisberg on the subject of that article,
what a willful and malicious liar he is, Let me say now,
though, that the "anti-Semiticism” of Clint Bolton's piece
was that, genuinely mistaken, he understood Harolds last

name to be Weisberger, )

Apparently they were inwoduced with a loud Dixieland
band playing in the baciground because, elsewhere, Harold
refers to Clint as Cliff, I keep wying to find somcthing
sinister about THAT, but I simply do not have Mr, Weis~
berg's talent,

I think the nicest thing I can say about Harold is that
on one occasion he told what is obviously the truth: "lt's
wonderful, You ought to see the letters, I've got over
500 unsolicited letters, My eyes water when I read some
of them, My telephone rings in the middle of the night
with people who are troubled, I have insanc people who
have escaped from the insane asylum, calling me up as

the White Knight, to try and help them, They reach ou
and I can't quite give it to them.” ["The Scavengers" b;
Richard Warren Lewis, Delacorte Press 1967, page 12%,]

Poor Harold., When will he get the mass recognition T

deserves? Yes, baby - peace and freedom, -

Kerry Thornley



To:Distrlbution 10/10/68
- Prom: David Lifton

Memorandun Régnrdlng Welsbars's Tuo Letters Publlished in
Open Clty (Issue #59, 6/28-7/4,1968; Issue #50, 7/5-11/68)

The Opzn- City lssues mentloned above, and partlcularlylhe
second one, publlshed letters fron Harold Welsberg that made many
charges agalnst me, some related to the Thornley matter. This
meno presents answers to some of these charges,

1) Regarding the legal actlon Garrlson has taken agalnst Thornley,
Welsberg states: ",..nelther Dave nor Thornley troutled your readers

with a printing of the lndlctment." (Issue #60,0pen Clty) As Harold

well knows, there was no indlctaent. A most unusual aspect of

Kerry*s case 1s that the Grand Jury never indicted Kerry Thornley for

the testimony'ha gave before them, Thay never were glven the opportunity
to do so by lir. Garrison, to vote on the question of whether they

thought Kerry had commlitted perjury when he testifled before them

in hls Grand Jury appaarance of Februsry 8, 1968. 1Instesd, after

Kerry gave gave testlmony (about his fall 1963 whereabouts and
gsgoclations)~-~-~testimony that was in flat disagreement with

Jim Gorrison's (and Harold Welsberg's) “consplracy" theory, Kerry was v
personally charged with perjury by DA Garrlison. Garrlson used a

legal device called a "BLl]l of Information" to prafer the charges agalnst
Thornl2y, This B1ll of Information, which Yarrison personally filed

as Dﬁbf New Orleans, avolded the necessity {(and bypassed the

Judicial protectlon) oﬂnavlns the Grand Jury vote on Kerrygs testimony,
on the questionof whether they thought he might have committed

perjury., Garrison®'s "Bill of Information" 1ls nothing but the DA's
officlal way of expressing the fact that he thinks so, and is

not to be confused with a Grand Jury indlciment. The standard of
"probahle casue" as toswhether Kerry commltted perjury is obviously

qulte different wnen that determination-is made by & jury, radher than
‘by the DA hlmself, and especlally when that same DA 1s the proud

author {or co-author, consldering Welsberg's 1»volvement) of a . 9
consplracy theory which postulates the involverent of the wltness *
whoge testimony 1s belng scrutinlzed for perjury! If Kerry's testinony
were allowed to stand, 1t would vitlate that poritlon of tie DA's
assasslnatlon "consplracy® theory whlich lnvolves Xerry.

(Indéed, the DA has told reporters that to understand the conspliracy
he has uncoverad in New Orleans, one must understand the central role
Played by Kerry Tnornley. Even more ludlcrous, there ars indleations—--
from those who have intervliewed thase twohen---that there is soxzething
of a feud between Mr. Garrlson and Mr. Welsberg over who should get '2
the credlt for discovering Thoraley's "key® role!) '

Consldering these clrcumstances, 1t is perhaps not so strange
that Wr, Garrison, & professed clviﬂllbertarlan. found that rezdlly
gvallable judlclal safeguards were dlspensible Juxuries, in the case
of Thornley, where the DA had certaln speciflec interests at stzke,

Rather than risk rejectlon of his fraglle, faclle, and fanciful
"Thornley theory" by a Grand Jury that might have refused to indlct
Kerry, Garrisonll slaply bypassed them and flled the charges himpelf,
There 1= no questlion as to the legality of Kr, Gerrlson's nethod,
but this behavior is in stark condrast to Garrisdn's professed coneern
-for the rights of the Lndlviduval and bhe powers oq&he state, Is this
fgetﬁgmghg;m gﬁirlso? whp clalms that he sought a prellamlnary hesring
his oim : caig to lnsure the protectlon of Shau's rights, and that
' 7 Was nov the attendant and worldwide newspoper publicity?
In Thornley's care, Gurrlson seems more bubl J
TLEmBi Sofas more concerned about hls pes

"T’ll)“”lf‘y" th
nornle Lneory and eny wtbtends [ . vy )
up for it, th J dant newspaper publiclty he can drem

an ab:)Ut 9 acn p-vn- 2117 s o oy oAt
lagal procedures which nioht pe* safeguar
the rights of the defendant, 1Y% P ELEAE ot to safeguard
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On the day Gorrison charked Thornley¥ with perjury, he lssued
& highly inflanmmatory, propogandlstle seven biage press release
entirely devoted to Thoranley, = press rsleave which pupports to
describeiThornley®s key "role" in Garrison's New Orlewns
consplracy theory of the assassination., Thls release is so packed -
wltﬁhon-fact. non-loglie, lanuendo, and distortlion that it makes the
Warren Report look 1ike a paragon of reason and understatemenst,

This press releate, with its many reckless, false, =2Aad4
unsubstantiated churges acalnst Kerry Thornley, will undoubtedly
be a focal point for future publlshed studles, if and when Garrison
ever ever gets around to setting a trlal date for Kerry Taornley,
and the case comss to public notlce, . And perhaps, before thls whole
lurid and ludlcrous affalr is ovar, the press relsase might even be Y
the basls for a lawsult agalnst Garrlson, Welsberg, and others
responsible for 1ts content and release,

>

2) As explained in the sscond Open City artlcle that I wrote, Garrison
clulms that Thornley and Oswald were se2n together 1n & bar in New
Orleons called the Bourbon House, 1ln the fall of 1963, Kerry denles
Seelng Oswald at that time. Garrison®s key witness is Parbara Held,
the New Orleans woman who 1s an alleged practitioner of witchersft %
in the French uater , . ’

How does anyone, 5 years later, prove that they were not at a - )
particuler bar on a prrticular night ln September, 1963?? Since ¢

Kerry did not hsve himself followed around by a team with a videoe

tape machine 5 years ago, op2 way 1n which he wlll probably have to
attenpt to clear nimself of j}iss Reld's allagation is to qmestion

her credentlals as an observeqk? reallty. Therefore, it Is of taramount
importance that, at Kerry's trial, 1t will probably be shown beyond

any reasonable doubt that”llss Reld claims to possess occult powers, N
Xkept an alter in her hone, aand did varlsus things wlth voodoo dolls N
that she carried on her possesslon. If the defense supeonas Barbara
Reld to appesr 1nZ court with her alter, 1t will probably be the

first tine an alter has become evidence ln a court case since thne

sz2len witch trials. It is preposterous, therefore, that Helsherg a4
should attempt to fobl off Nlss Reld, in his letter to Cpen_Clty, as *
a2 writer ‘and TV producert, I ., Besldes the fuct tha¥ she is en
old time friend of Garrison dud key members of hls staff who arsas
responsible for the Thornley investlgation, what ls most Importunt
i1n this case 1s her credentials &5 an accurate observer of reallty,

-

3) Welsberg also charges that the word "alleged" in frnt of "proctlitionnz
of witheraft" is g "Literary technlique...right from Goebbais", ¥o so, o
Until Barbara Reld 1s proven to be a witch in court, she is an '

alleged “practioner of witcharaft", The same goes for accused and
alleged assagslns, something Harold aprarently forgot when he wrote
"Oswa2d in New Orleans". In that book, and In his haste to elalm ecredlt
for variosus 1dea¥, Harold Welsberg 414 violence to Clay Shaw's civil
rights, snd a Presumptlon of lnnocence thnat is supposed to be operatlive
in matte:§ pending before a court, by flatlyH declaring that Shaw s
Bertrandjithat he, Welsberg firste exposed Shaw in Yhitewash I where 9
he appears using the allas "Bartrand®, Wnether Shaw Is Berirand '
"Will be resslved at o trial, Velsbverg's ineriminating assertions,
however freely he pens them, are no substitus for evldence,

.4) Harold snecrs at my clalm that Kerry went to Now Orlenna

[ - > - o >
volgutnrilJ" to testify, =nd Sarcestlcally eltes the court erder re-
%ﬁgizin? Pls @pprrance, (Opesn City; Tssue #E0) As Herold well knows,
WIALeY hed the rizht to #ppesr ln court and "show cannet o I
Shod . L z n shgw cAaiiyge -'.hy ne
Wisd not be required to go to New Orleans and testify. As Fareola



also well knows, almost evary wltnzsss who has fought extradlition in
Garrisort®s varlous cases hgs found a very syapsthetlc judliclary ”t
ready and willing to let them off the hook., In order to show that . o
he had nothing to hide, Kerry has walved extraditlion on both sccassions
when he wus ordered to go to New Orleans: ths flrst time to te:tify,

the second time to arralgned, even after he was charged ¥th

perjury. :

This behavior 1s unprecedented in any of Garrlison's cases. One of
Garrison's supporters has attempted to explain Thornley's actlons by
postulsting that he 1s simply "pretending to be lnnocent". Thus,
by this loglc, there are two thHpes of gullty people-1n<§arrlson's
probe: those who are "gullty" by virtue of thelr fighting
extradition, and those who are "pretsnding to be lnnocent® and who
therefore walve extradltlong And what would & truly lnmocent man do? Why
this outlook Just happens to precude the exlstance of such a creaturc!!
&) Harold has ralsed matters ln his letters that have absolutely no
relevance to Thornley, but they desrrve a reply. Thls concerns
vWesley J. Liebeler. As a former grad student at UCLA, I made the ac-
qualintance of Llebeler, a former attorney on the Warren Commissiosn's
gtaff who 1s wow @ professor in the Law School. During the school
year 1966-1967, Professor Lieteler held a seminar on the Warren
Report whlch he invitied me to attend, specifically so that the
other slde of ¢arlous questions would not be lgnored, and would always
be presented., This I d4id, despite visclious attempts on the part
of several IA critics to spread & rumor that I was wrlting a book, -
with Liebeler, attacking various works of Harsld Welsberg,

As a measure of Weisberg's honesty, note hls charge that I am trying

to defend elther Liebeler:or the Warren Report, and then resd

"The Case for Thres Assassind', a 25psge article which I co-suthored in
the Jan, 1967 lssue of Ramparts Magazine.

Blven Velsberg's personallity, I shounld perhaps not be shocked o
at his low-brow attempt to employ the tactiefof "gullt by asscclatlion
in ordexr to turn my dlslogue with a memBer of the opposiiion into a
vice., His implicatlions that I am elther in apgreement with Llebeler's
- posltlon on the Report, or the Repori's conclusions on the assessinution
are as false as they are absurd.

6) Weisberz makes claims about a debate, and absut ny involvement,

There 1s no pollite way to say 1t: hls statezents inthis area are slmply

a pack of outright lies. Here are the facts, backed up by the correspond.
ance from Welsberg's own typswriter,

Last Christmas, a group at Reseda's Cleveland Hligh School 2
enlisted my ald in arranging for a debats between Wesley Liebeler and »
Harold Welsbergs. Since Llebeler's afea of work on the Commlssiosn
was New Orleans, afd since Harold Welsberz haed publishedabook that
analyzes thls particular area in great detall, a Liebeler/Welsberg
debate would have been an event of conslderczble Irportance,

I helped Harvey levin, Prasident of "Boys Leagpus", the High School's
spénscring organlzatlon for the debate, draft letters to both men

in an attezmpt to arrange thls debste on mubusllyX satlsfectory terns.,
Nelther man knew of my involvement,

It would be nice to be able to report that the debate did not conme
of f because a Warren Commlsslon attorney got cold feet vwhen confronted
By the prespect of detating an inforasd crltlc, Harold Welsberg, znd
gcu}d not afford a publlec ghowdown and the attendant embarrassnent,
hgtﬂ}ns of tpls type occured. The debate dA)d not come off bzozuge "
Oi sacer dlishonesty, Involving debits arrangenents and matters
gfvgogzigosn i?? pTrF,Pf_SQTOIghWCL?EGrS innhis dezlings wlth the
of the éﬁu:aftfh? JavoLvec. Ihe events left a bod taste In the routh
that Ha;oia dazeﬁféénﬁggé uﬂf éebace. who lewrned.to trelr chagrin, N
The events unfg jded ao foigowgc:lfidu..:l who slaply conld not be trustea, '



The main financlzal burden of the entlre affalr was alrline fare
that would have been necessary to get Welsberg frim the Bzst coust to
California, To possitly avold thls major expense, Levin inltigsed
hls debate prep=ratlons by calllrg Welsberg lsng distance, telling

“him about the debste, @«id asking if he could possibly fit the debnte
into his next Californla trip. Welsberg assured Levin that he was
without funds, and could do no such thing. He could not get out to
Callfornia, he assured them;unless they pald hls way. All right,

. Sold Levin. But 1t would cost 3250 for a round trip ticket for
Welsberg to vlslt the coast. If they pald Welsberg his entire alrlhne ’
fare, would he forego an honorariuz? 1In this flrst conversatlon, N
Welsberg made 1t quite plzln that he wated both round trip alrline ‘
fare and an honorarium, He put it thls way: "i'll tak whatever
Liebeler gets; If he speaks for nothling, I'1ll speak for nothing. If )
Llebrler gets a nickel, I want & nlckel," To Welsberg, who was
pushing the sale of 4 byoks at the tlme, a freextrip to Callfornia
was, apparently, "speaking for noth'ng." cﬁ%r-'q&z¢£3>

The debate arrangements were succesffllly culmlnmted,fand the
tickets were about to be sold at a price which would ralse enough
money so that each man could be pald an hoxorarium, and Welsberg
would et his alrline fare pasid., At that time, & serles of lgtt¢r§
arrived from Harold Welsberg which were somewhat troubling. [4/52,2/58)
Flrst, Harold wanted to sell his books at the door. In another .
letter, he seemed to imply trat he just mlght not be able to
attend the debate, after all, He also wanted the school to plesse
payffor hls cab fare from hls Maryland farm to the Washlngton alrport.
As one hlgh school student working of the project put 1it, they
expected Welsberg's next letter to request "5¢for goa®,

_ (wn A be itnnin g, #h Febewaavis)

Tnen,fn letter salled in from Harold saying: "Beglnnling the mlddle
of nettt week, I will be away for aborut 18 days...shohdd you wrlite me,
"I willl be in touch with my wife Just ebout dally and I will get any
messages pronptly. I hope the rest of our prepsratlions go smoothly."

Where was Harold golng for the next 18 days? Tae mystery was not
long 1n belng resolved. To the astonishment and sutrage of the ~
high school students, who were hending over backwards to ralse money )
for Harold Welsterg's forthcomling alrline faré'so that he could
come to Californla, Harold's visage was appearing on Southern Czdlfornis
IV screens, and hls volce was on varlous local talk pPrograms.,

Harold was "going mwey for 18 days" to Southsrn Callfornial °

This blatant act of deécelt and dishonesty wes too much for
those sponsoring the debate. At lssue wss whether onc could trust
anything Yelsherg{ald, any conmitinent he made. The debate was called
off.

Letters wiere then sent to both Welsberg and Liebeler apologizing
for the concellation, and a truthful technleallty was invoXed as the
reason that the schoolwould no longer sponsor the debate. Alsoy at my
speclfic request, into each man's letter of cancellatiosn was put a
§cntence specificz1ly assuring him that his opponent had not withdrauwn.
welsberg's letter stated: "Let me assure you that the other particlpant *
1n the debate and myeelf were nst responsible for this unfortunate

 situatlon.® . :

Proumptly upsn recelving hls letter, Welsberg storted spreadling
the rucor, hers in Southern Cullfornis, thut Liebeler hoad withdrawn,
and thst he, Wwelsberg, had "evidence" of this. I phoned Horold while
he was hefe an Southorn Czlifornia, At that time, he had absolutley
ﬁo~idea t?at I had pluyed any role in the debate prepsrations whutzoever,
r?y,‘I asked hlm, wss he saylng that Liebeler had withdrawn from
the debate? mnrelg replhed that he "kpew®
that he hag evidenca, | on BRis to be the case,
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. What 'evidence, I demanded to know? Harold's answerilllustrates
exactly how hls mind works., "Dave", he mld, "I have a letter here
in which. 1t spsecifically states that Liebeler had paf withdrawn
from the debate, Now why wiuld that statement be in there
unless he hsd withdrawn?"

T then told HRarold that I had speclfically requested that 1t be
put in there, and to speciflically prevent the gpreading of rumors:
such as he was now sprexding, on the part of elther man,
Cornered, Harold's reply was short and unprintable, and the conversation
wes promptly termlinaded. . ’

6) I havs never stated that the assassination was commltted
from "paplab-mache trees somehow, mysterilously, removed ln the
middle of the night, whlle thousands of Wiseelng looked on,"
Unlike his statements regarding the "debate", covered in point
(5), these are at least not outright lles, merely dishonest
distortions om ¥¥ a "camouflage hypothesls" that I hsve advanced
regarding the actual shootlng 1n Dealey Plaza, :

7) Clint Bolton, a friend of Kerry Thornly in New Orleans, wrote
a column in whilch Welsberg's nume 1s repeatedly spelled "Welsberger",
The fact that "Mr, Welsberger" appszared numerosus times, instead
of "Mr. Welsberg" was an entirley innocent error on Clint's part.
Welsberg used this as the basis for hls charge in the first Open City
letter that Clint's column was "antl-semitic", T ——

8) Some concludlng remarks,

Politlcal theory and bzhavloral theory of the motlves of the
opposition have thelr plafe, but they are absolutely no subsltute
for evldence, Yed Welsbqrg's leotters are ample evlidence of the ming’
of a man who uses them Lq%xactly thet way. The syndromz goes as
‘follows: bscoungs Garrison 1s opposed by the estatlishment, therefore

he must"have somethlng®; Y¥ecsuse Shaw is try'ng to avold a trial,. 2
therefore he must be gullty; because Edgar Eugene Bradley 1is ¢ ?
flgnting extradlition, thervefore he must be guilty; because Ketrry ?

hornley 1s not fight'ng extraditlon, he must be "pretending to be  °
innocent" and 1s , therefore , gullty; because Clint Bolton spedled
Welsberg's last nrme as Welsberger, he must be anti-semitlc;
because Welsherg recelved a letter saying Liebelexr dld not wlthdraw
Trom tne debate, thersfora he must have withdrawn from the debate;
and because Kerry Thornley, who is involved in “the plot gave affadavits
to Garrison, with David Lifton, last Septenber (1967), then this 2
- must have been all part of a plot to mislead Garrison, *
Inis paranold style of thinking perclts reckless gpeeulantlion
about people's behsvior to parade under the gulse of reusoned analysls
@nd be tre-ted as a substitute for evidence., A5 such, 1t obviates
the nccessity for judglng Gorrison s pronouncements on the basis of
evidence, and becomes the tle that”binds together mzny of Mr.
Gurrison's followers Into & cheap afl lntellectually unbecoming *
courtroom cheering squed, . ’
And whet can be sald of those Warren Report oritlcs who
should %now botter? For aren't these peoples rudicsls In the flinest
sense of the word? Didn't they, after the 26 volumes were avallable,
oblectively exaalne the Warren Commisslon s evlidence,. pronounce
Judgement on lts coneluslons, and fight those who bliddly bhelleved
the Report aerely beecauss 1t was slgned by Earl Warren? Ferhaps the
best Lhzt can be sxld for theose trus bellevers 1s thut there is a
certaln type of rodical, more lntere$ted in propoganda than in
substunze, who surrenders hiec mind toc and bocomes o doelle pavn in
\ the hands of the right type of demugogue.
| Nay these people all worship Mr. Garrlson at the foot of
i Bartara Rs!d's alter on thelr next pilgrirmaze 4o New Crlexns,




Below 1ls an excerpt from & communication that was spat me
by Kerry Thornley shortly after the flrst Open Clty artlicle
appeared. It contalns certaln correctlons to the lMay 31 article,
as written by Kerry. .

I have lndliczted, with an asterisk located in the left hand
margin, those correctlons which have already been penned in on
, the page ltself, in those cases where the newspaper was malled
' along wlth thls errata sheet,
David Lifton
10/17/6€8

Cn the front page:

1) vThornley was about to leave with his unit for a tour of Japan.."
would more correctly read: "Thornley was about to LIAVE HIS UNIT
for a tour Il Japane..' -

2) "Thornley foumd Cswald to be an interesting character, who pro-
fessed beliefs quite the opposite of his o' =« a3 well as all
statenents in elaboration of this point ~= is incorrect, At the
time I lnew Oswald. I was a democratic socialist and by no mezans )
the 'right winger" I sometines term. myself tocday in indication of
my present philosophy of individualist liberterianisn,

On page fourtesn:

1) “Shortly after his release frem the Marines, Thornley studied
at U3C for a vhile, then decided to leave school and finish the
_book he started" -- i3 incorrect, I went to USC for a year BITORE
going in the Marines.

2) The second full pararmraph in the £irst colurm should have run
as the fourth full paragraph in the fourth column in place of “At
the end ¢f the book Johnny Shellburn defects to Russila" ~- vhich
ghould run as the second full paragraph in the first colum,

\\_7)
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3) “Thcranley retitled his beok "Oswald," and completely rewrote it
i not the case, “O0swald" and my pre-assassination novel entitled
wihe Idle Yarriors" were two centirely separate books, though brief
extcerpts from the latter appeared in the former,

4) The sentence in the final colurm rezding: "rhus, Garrison had a
5. theory, provided by ms, about Thornleyt!s involvement in the
4 assassinatica' should have rezd “about Heindell!s involvenent..."
Two paragrarhs sbove this t&ngx;aphical error is another'-l- Mre
Carrisents full statement to Mr, Lifton was: “After the fact tl;ére
X IS no truth; there is -GI-}I,Y what the Jjury decides," It is thoughie
provoking that a men who in public pounds on George Orwellts 1984
~ 85 if it were his Bible, should express such a Dig Brotherly opinion
in private, Unfortunately, it is not for Mr. Garrison umusual,

though, He has also said: "in advocate cannot efford to be objective,®
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